Brandon E. Dewe

From: Sarah Armijog=stevis Srah@g

com>
Sent: Thursday, July.25.,2019.4:42 P\
To: Brandon E. Dewey; Robin Holcomb; Brandon E. Dewey
Subject: Town Council Seat Application Ward One

Attachments: TCApp.pdf

I will be out of town Friday morning until Monday afternoon with spotty cell service. Please feel free to call, text or
respond to this email with any question and | will check when it is possible. Thank you for your consideration and | look
forward to hearing from you. 406-396-4901



TOWN OF STEVENSVILLE APPLICATION — COUNCIL MEMBER

APPLICANT INFORMATION
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PREVIOUS EMPLOYMENT CONTINUED ON NEXT PAGE

Effective Date 10-09-2018



PREVIOUS EMPLOYMENT CONTINUED
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WHY DO YOU WANT TO SERVE AS A COUNCIL MEMBER FOR THE TOWN OF STEVENSVILLE? :
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WHAT QUALIFICATIONS DO YOU HAVE THAT MAKE YOU THE BEST CANDIDATE TQ SERVE AS COUNCIL
MEMBER FOR THE TOWN OF STEVENSVILLE?
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PLEASE REFER TO CHAPTER 2, ARTICLE 3 OF THE STEVENSVILLE MUNICIPACCODE FOR DUTIES AND
HESPONSIBILITIES OF A TOWN COUNCIL MEMBER. COUNCIL MEMBER'S DUTIES INCLUDE ATTENDIRG
REGULAR AND SPECIAL COUNCIL MEETINGS, PUBLIC HEARINGS, SITTENG ON BOARDS, ASSISTING IN THE
DEVELOPMENT OF THE TOWN BUDGET, IMPLEMENTING THE BUDGET, ADOPT RESOLUTICNS, ORDINANCES,
ADDRESSING POLICTES FOR THE TOWN AND ASSISTING IN RESOLVING ISSUES RELAVENT TO THE TOWN.
DO YOU HAVE THE TIME TO DEDICATE TO THESE DUTIES AS REQUIRED?
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TOWN OF STEVENSVILLE APPLICATION — COUNCIL MEMBER
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PREVIOUS EMPLOYMENT CONTINUED
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WHAT QUALIFICATIONS DO YOU HAVE THAT MAKE YOU THE BEST CANDIDATE TO SERVE AS COUNCIL
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PLEASE REFER TO CHAPTER 2, ARTICLE 3 OF THE STEVENSVILLE MUNICIPAL CODE FOR DUTIES AND
RESPONSIBILITIES OF A TOWN COUNCIL MEMBER. COUNCIL MEMBER’'S DUTIES INCLUDE ATTENDING
REGULAR AND SPECIAL COUNCIL MEETINGS, PUBLIC HEARINGS, SITTING ON BOARDS, ASSISTING IN THE
DEVELOPMENT OF THE TOWN BUDGET, IMPLEMENTING THE BUDGET, ADOPT RESOLUTIONS, ORDINANCES,
ADDRESSING POLICIES FOR THE TOWN AND ASSISTING IN RESOLVING ISSUES RELAVENT TO THE TOWN.
DO YOU HAVE THE TIME TO DEDICATE TO THESE DUTIES AS REQUIRED?
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I certify that my answers are true and complete to the best of my knowledge.
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PREVIOUS EMPLOYMENT CONTINUED
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WHAT QUALIFICATIONS DO YOU HAVE THAT MAKE YOU THE BEST CANDIDATE TO SERVE AS COUNCIL
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RESPONSIBILITIES OF A TOWN COUNCIL MEMBER. COUNCIL MEMBER’S DUTIES INCLUDE ATTENDING
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
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Dempsey Vick - 231 Barbara Street, Stevensville, MT 59870

Honorable Mayor Brandon Dewey
Council Member Robin Holcomb

It is my understanding that the Town of Stevensville is seeking qualified candidates for vacancies on the
Town Council. |am a resident of Ward 2 and have followed the on-going turmoil within our Town
government for many years and, therefore, | am very aware of the issues that the Town is currently facing.
It would be an honor to serve as a Council member for my community, representing our citizens not only
in Ward 2, but all of Stevensville. | believe | possess the necessary skills, abilities, education and training
that will be beneficial in moving the Town forward.

| will listen, research, seek citizen input and ask questions prior to making decisions. | am not affiliated
with one side or another and have no personal or hidden agendas. It is my sincere hope that | can help
bridge the divide and restore the town’s sense of pride and trust in government.

I am not new to community service; | have always stepped up to do what is right, not for myself, but for
others. | believe in community and country first. In 2002, | proudly joined the United States Navy, serving
my country through 2007. The skills and discipline | learned during my service are valuable traits | carry
forward in every aspect of my life today. The Navy’s core values are an integral component of what | bring
to the Town of Stevensville if | were chosen to serve the citizens of Stevensville, they are: Honor, Courage
and Commitment. For me, these translate to:

e Honor: |l am accountable for my professional and personal behavior. | will be mindful of the
_ privilege | have to serve my fellow Americans.
e Courage: Courage is the value that gives me the moral and mental strength to do what is right,
with confidence and resolution, even in the face of temptation or adversity.
e Commitment: The day-to-day duty of every man and woman in the Department of the Navy is to
join together as a team to improve the quality of our work, our people and ourselves.

| still live by these core values; and although | have been in veteran status since 2007, | still “represent the
fighting spirit of the Navy, and those who have gone before me to defend Freedom and Democracy
around the world”.

In addition to my military service, | served as a volunteer firefighter for the Towns of Kinsey and Pinckard,
AL and the community of Ewell, AL from 2008 until moving to the Stevensville area in 2015, to which | still
volunteer today as a firefighter and Advanced EMT. | became a volunteer firefighter to help my
community and make a difference; 1 am committed to protecting property, saving lives and administering
aid when needed.

If I am fortunate enough to be selected, | will serve to the best of my abilities and | will put the citizens,
businesses, and property owners first. If appointed, it is my goal to foster respect up and down the chain
of command; to care for the personal and spiritual well-being of the Town of Stevensville; to show respect
toward all people without regard to race, religion or gender; always strive for positive change and
improvement; and exhibit the highest degree of moral character, professional excellence, quality, and
competence in all that actions.



Dempsey Vick - 231 Barbara Street, Stevensville, MT 59870

| feel  would be an asset to the Town governance and hope that you will consider e the Vacat 65
as | would be honored to serve the community of Stevensville as a Town Council member. In closmg, let
me reiterate, | understand the importance of community, working together, and respect for our
differences and the role God plays in life. | look forward to continuing my inherent desire to serve others
and to expand my role in the Stevensville community as a Council representative.

Respectfully,

Dempsey Vick
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APPLICANT INFORMATION

Last Narme Vick Fist | Dempsey MLH  |Date |4/22/2019
Street Address | 231 Barbara Street

dty | Stevensville Stte | Montana ZIP 159870

Phone  1406-360-0619 E-mail Address | Dempsey.Vick@gmail.com

Date Available | Immediate
Do you live in the Ward where the Counat Seat Vacancy Exists? Yes _ X No [Reference 7-4-4112(3) MCA]

it f the United States? v | NO
el it i YES - To hold public office in Montana you must be a ditizen of the United
~ - States. Reference 7-4-4104 MCA.
Are you at least 16 years of age? YES i | MO Residency requirement Reference 7-4-4401 MCA and Age requirement
Have you been a resident of the Town of YES o | NO specified per the Montana Constitution Article IV Section 2 and 4.
Stevensville for at least 60 days? :
EDUCATION INFORMATION:
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REFERENCES
Please [ist three professional references. Two should be employer references

Full Name Joe F. Watson Relationship | Friend/Coworker
Company Pilcher's Ambulance Phone | (334 ) 596-2312
Address 654 Lynn Jarvis Rd, Kinsey, Alabama, 36303

Full Name Jeff Motley Relationship | Fire Chief
Cornpany Stevensville Fire Department Phone | (406 ) 531-6355
Address Stevensville, Montana, 59870

Full Name Elaine Culp Relationship | Friend/Coworker/Supervisor
Company Pilcher's Ambulance Prone | (334 )400-2978
Address Ozark, Alabama, 36360

PREVIOUS EMPLOYMENT

Company | Marcus Daly Memorial Hospital Phone  1(406 ) 363-2211
Address 11200 Westwood Dr, Hamilton, MT supenvisor | \Willie Torres
JobTite |Nationally Registered Advanced EMT

Duties and

Responsivilites | Emergency Medical Services for Ravalli County

from 12017 |7 |Pres |Reasonforleaving | No plans on leaving

May we contact your previous supervisor for a reference? YES &' NO

PREVIOUS EMPLOYMENT CONTINUED ON NEXT PAGE
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PREVIOUS EMPLOYMENT CONTINUED

Company | Pjlcher's Ambulance | Phone 1 (334) 794-4444

Address 1923 S, Foster St, Dothan, AL Supenvisor | Elaine Culp

JobTitle | Nationally Registered Advanced EMT

Responsbiliies | Emergency Medical Services for State of Alabama

From 12009 | T |2014/ ReasonforLeaving | Pgrgonal Reasons

May we contact your previous supervisor for a reference? YES " NO -

Company us Navy Phone ( );

Address Supervisor

JobTile | Petty Officer 3rd Class

" Responsibilities

From 2002 [ To 2007 Reason for Leaving

May we contact your previous supervisor for a reference? YES NO

WHY DO YOU WANT TO SERVE AS A COUNCIL MEMBER FOR THE TOWN OF STEVENSVILLE?

I want to serve in order to help better my community further by first hand establishing
budgets, working with fellow council members in building and passing ordinances,
discussing concerns with constituants and local businesses, and to further the
proud tradition of Stevensville being "Where Montana Began".

WHAT QUALIFICATIONS DO YOU HAVE THAT MAKE YOU THE BEST CANDIDATE TO SERVE AS COUNCIL
MEMBER FOR THE TOWN OF STEVENSVILLE?

t have 2 years of experience as a member of both the Stevensville Rural Firefighters
Association as well as the town association. | am currently serving as a member of the town
association and as President of the Firefighters Relief Association. | also have formal training
from the University of Montana understanding business management, collaboration,

conflict management and am currently finishing a

Bachelor's of Science degree in Resource Conservation.

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

Yes, | do have the time to dedicate myself to the town for meetings to include emergency
meetings

I certify that

SIGNATU
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